4/18/23, 1:03 PM Email

Email FAD ONE

Re: To seek the approval for documents to send for publication under FAD 1

From : Plant Protection Adviser <ppa@nic.in> Tue, Apr 18, 2023 11:51 AM

Subject : Re: To seek the approval for documents to send for
publication under FAD 1

To : FAD ONE <fadl@bis.gov.in>

Approved

From: "FAD ONE" <fad1@bis.gov.in>

To: "Plant Protection Adviser" <ppa@nic.in>

Cc: "Head FAD" <hfad@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:33:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: To seek the approval for documents to send for publication under FAD 1

Respected Sir,

It has the reference to the trailing mail wherein the 12 documents are attached to seek your approval to
send for publication. These documents are pending to send into publication department from our end from
long time.

It is requested you to kindly give your approval to send these documents in publication for further
necessary action.

with thanks and kind regards

Kuldeep Mittal

Scientist-B

Food and Agriculture Department
Bureau of Indian Standards

Mob. 09812744993

From: "FAD ONE" <fad1@bis.gov.in>

To: "Plant Protection Adviser" <ppa@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 8:22:24 PM

Subject: To seek the approval for documents to send for publication under FAD 1

Respected Sir,

With the reference of minutes of 17th meeting of FAD 1 held on 28 June 2022, the draft

revisions of Indian Standards placed at Item 8.3.1 were sent into the wide circulation for 30
days. The details of these documents along with the date of wide circulation and last date of
the comments are given as under:

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=21888&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1 1/3



4/18/23, 1:03 PM

Email

Documen i Last date of
Sl. No. t No. Title Date of WC comments
Quinalphos dusting
FAD powder -
1 1(20057) Specification 14-7-2022 12-8-2022
F (second revision of
IS 8029)
Sulphur dusting
FAD powder -
2 1(20023) Specification 11-7-2022 12-8-2022
F (second revision of
IS 6444)
Ziram water
FAD dispersible powder -
3 1(20074) Specification 14-7-2022 12-8-2022
F (second revision of
IS 3901)
FAD Quinalphos technical
-Specification
4 1(20F051) (second revision of 14-7-2022 12-8-2022
IS 8072)
Quinalphos
emulsifiable
FAD
concentrate -
5 1(20F059) Specification 14-7-2022 12-8-2022
(second revision of
IS 8028)
Diuron water
FAD dispersible powder
6 1(20025) concentrate - 11-7-2022 12-8-2022
F Specification (first
revision of IS 8703)
FAD Quinalphos granules
- Specification
7 1(20F054) (second revison of 14-7-2022 12-8-2022
IS 9366)
8 1(2F(/)\(I)315) Sm%ré%dvé?stt?ble 8-7-2022 11-8-2022
E Specification (third
revision of IS 3383)
Quinalphos aqueous
FAD flowable -
9 1(20061) | Specification (first 14-7-2022 12-8-2022
F revision of IS
14410)
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FAD Liquid amine salt of
10 1(20228) '\’éﬁfg i eflﬁ’s‘?g'rf'gafti%” 1-8-2022 31-8-2022
F 8294)
Chlorpyriphos +
Cypermethrin
FAD emulsifiable
11 1(20229) concentrate - 1-8-2022 31-8-2022
F Specification (first
revision of IS
15235)
FAD MCPA technical -
12 1(20227) | Specification (first 5-8-2022 5-9-2022
F revision of IS 8494)

Since, no comments have been received on these documents so as in the capacity of
Chairman of Pesticides Sectional Committee, FAD 1, you are requested to kindly give your
approval to send these documents in the publication. The minutes of 17th meeting of FAD 1

and WC drafts are attached for ready reference.

with thanks and kind regards

Fered e Kuldeep Mittal
e - ofl/ Yo Mee (@ vd Hiy fsmm)

Scientist — B/ Assistant Director (Food and Agriculture Department)

HRCIT AleTeh 590/ Bureau of Indian Standards

9, SBTGRRITE STHY AT, 718 fgeeii—110002

9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi—110002
Hiarsel Mobile: +919812744993; 09467775177
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